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APpeNIDIX F
From: John Fern
To: Stephanie Waterford
Date: 21/10/2011 16:10
Subject: Proposed Uxbridge market
Stephanie,

Following our site meeting the other day to go over the extent of the highway usage for the coming market in Uxbridge
Town Centre, I have no issues to raise from highways.

Regards
John

John Fern

Highway Inspection Manager

Street Scene Maintenance

Planning, Environment, Education & Community Service
Civic Centre 4W/07

High Street

Uxbridge UBB 1UW

01895 277557
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forward

The Skills Store

24 Market Square

The Mall Uxbridge

,’ Uxbridge
e Middlesex
80cr 201 UBS 1LH

Ms. Diane Lydon Tel: 01895 259854

Applications Processing Team

Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services
London Borough of Hillingdon

3N/04 Civic Centre

High Street

Uxbridge

UBS8 1UwW

18 October 2011
Dear Diane,

Re: Street Trading Application Consultation London Local Authorities Act 1990 (As Amended)

Thank you for your letter dated 3™ October 2011 with regards to the Street Trading Application which
has been received from an external organisation, for a licence under the above Act to hold a Christmas
themed market in Uxbridge Town Centre 17" — 20™ November 2011 {inclusive).

The Uxbridge Forward Board has discussed the application, and at the present time would not object
in principle, with the hope that the planned market will bring additional footfall to the Town Centre
over the four day period and provide additional attractions not currentiy provided by the existing
Market Holders and Street Traders.

if you would like to discuss the views of Uxbridge Forward with me in more detail, please feel free to
contact me on the telephone number or email address below.

With thanks,

Yours sincgrely,

Mike Erane
ss Development Manager — Uxbridge Forward
Mobile: 07508 405506 ‘

Email: mcrane@uxbridgeforward.co.uk

¢.c. Mr. Andy Day — General Manager, The Mall Uxbridge, Chair of Uxbridge Forward (by email)

Registered in England and Wales with Registration Number 7708814
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ApplicationsProcessingTeam - Street Trading application Xmas 2011

From:  <philip.ginever@london-fire.gov.uk>

To: <applicationsprocessingteam(@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Date: 18 October 2011 13:37

Subject: Street Trading application Xmas 2011

Diane,

Further to you recent enquiry re: above event the fire authority have the following observations;
A fire risk assessment is undertaken and any significant findings actioned.

Access for fire appliances is maintained

Escape routes and exits are not compromised by trading stalls.

Emergency plan and staff training of to be undertaken.

If you require any further assistance please contact the officer below:

Regards,

Phil Ginever

Inspecting officer

Hillingdon,Harrow & Hounslow team
Fire safety regulation

North West area

Enforcement team

0208-555-1200 ext 38222
Mobile 07825 996343

é Before printing, think about Environmental Responsibility!

For fire safety advice please go to hitp://www.london-fire.gov.uk/YourSafety.asp

EMAIL DISCLAIMER: The Information in the email may contain confidential or privileged
materials. Please read the full email disclaimer notice at http:/www london-

fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer.asp.
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